From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 6/8/2011 4:57:16 PM
Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

| have to go Chair a meeting w/ DHS on Border Intel matters for the next few hours.

| can call after that.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 6:40 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

| feel bad we haver't connected. Want to set up a time to talk today?

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 4:44 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

I’'m around later. Call anytime. Cellis 202-532-3087.

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 4:43 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

Sorry | missed this. | have to run out of the office for about an hour.

You around later tonite or tomorrow morning?

Ron did call me back but, we need to be realistic about this. He has ignored everything | have ever asked about this in
the past and he refused your demands for him to even call me for several days. There is no plan and there will be no

plan as long as OLA is leading this.  That's unfair to the AG and DAG, not me.

Thx.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:50 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

Just tried you. Want to try to do a call at 4:.00 PM my time?

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

You around to talk for a moment? Thx.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 3:06 PM
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To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

They haven't called you yet?

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 5:58 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ), Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ): Cunnmgham Patrick (USAAZ); Melson,
Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); | ATF i

Subject: RE: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

I won't bother asking if OLA has a plan for this.....

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 2:43 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ), Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth
E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); : ATF

Subject: 31 democrats to Obama re Gunrunner.PDF

Letter to the President from 31 House Democrats re Fast and Furious.
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